

P&C Committee Meeting Minutes

Date	24.08.20
Time opened	7:00pm via Zoom
Chair Person	Nadia Wyatt
Minute Taker	Melissa Vandenberg
Attendees	Glen Walker, Britt MacNamara, Mel Blows, Leah Batchelor, Ang McInerney, Ash Beechy, Belinda Schilling, Melissa Webley
Apologies	Mea Martin

Standard business	Responsable Person / group	Action	Motion	Priority
Previous Minutes accepted, true and correct.	All	General Meeting minutes from February 2020 & AGM March 2020 – accepted. (Minutes have been added to school website)	Passed: Nadia Seconded: Belinda	

Standard business	Responsable Person / group	Action	Motion	Priority
Principal's Report	Glen	 See attached – Principal's report 	Motion: Principal's report Accepted: Mel Seconded: Nadia	
Treasury Report	Belinda	 See attached 'updated' Treasurer's report Father's Day stall invoices added to report as gifts purchased from 2 separate companies. Father's Day stall to go ahead and be run by year 6 students. Thankyou to Britt, who has organised the father's day stall and who will set stall up out of school hours with Glen's approval. 	Motion Accepted: Mel Seconded: Melissa W	

New Business	Responsable Person / group	Action	Motion	Priority
School wide parent/classroom teacher app	Nadia	 Suggestion from school parents seeking parent/classroom app as a form of communication and regular updates on what children are learning and work they are producing. Glen has spoken with Sandra Marciano from WWPS. Trialed with 1 teacher there, then expanded to whole school over time. During NSW school lockdown different platform were used at GGPS. Sea-saw for K-2 and Google Classroom for 3-6. Understandable parents and guardians may feel disconnected during these unprecedented times. The school acknowledges that and encourages all 		

		 parents and guardians to speak with teachers if they have any concerns. Parents are welcome to view Google Classroom with their child/children at home to see recent work and class activities. Communication to parents is also welcomed via teacher emails, phone, and GGPS FB page. Glen will continue to look into request made by parent. Nadia to contact parent via email with written re- sponse.
Crossing Update	Nadia	 RMS have stated that the current school crossing requires modifications. RMS have liaised with WSC for which modifications will occur in the NSW September school holidays. The crossing could possibly be allocated a crossing supervisor in Term 4. P&C group and school families are very appreciated of the amount of time Glen has spent in regards to the crossing as well as extending a huge thankyou to all the teaching staff and exec team for manning the crossing. Nadia has been working tirelessly on improving the crossing safety. Students are very responsible. Teaching staff have been noting down 'near misses' at the crossing, and police have been informed. WSC also informed and Mayor Hederics has stated she will arrange for bilboard/signage to be displayed reminding motorist of crossing rules. The School Federation have advised they do not want teaching staff to man the crossing any further, however Glen has stated it priority the students are safe.

Next Meeting Date: 21/09/2020

Time: 7pm

Location: Gol Gol School Library

Time Meeting Closed: 7:39pm